



IOANNA SOULELE

PRODUCTION DESIGNER | ARCHITECT ENGINEER

<https://gr.linkedin.com/in/ioanna-soulele-a18b6882>



+30 6944 783834



iosoule@gmail.com



www.ioannasoulele.com

EXPERIENCE

Production Design / Art Direction

September 2016 - present :

Series, Commercials, Shows

- [TVC's](#)

September - December 2023 :

Production Designer

"To A Land Unknown" Feature Film,
Homemade Films | Inside Out Films _
ATHENS, GREECE

April - July 2023 :

Set Decorator

"The Castaways" Paramount+ TV series

1 Season _ ATHENS, GREECE

December 2021 - May 2022 :

Art Director

"Tom Clancy's Jack Ryan" Amazon Prime
TV series,

Season 4 _ CANARY Islands, SPAIN

July - September 2021 :

Set Decorator Greece

"Tom Clancy's Jack Ryan" Amazon Prime
TV series,

Season 3 _ ATHENS, GREECE

Art Direction / Set Design

February 2004 - present :

- [TV SHOW "Farma"](#)
- [TV SHOW "Me to Deksi"](#)
- [TV SHOW "Jenny Jenny"](#)
- [Jennifer Lopez LIVE in Athens](#)

Architecture / Design

June 2002 - present :

Architectural design and supervision for
residential & commercial spaces, retail &
office areas.

- <http://ioannasoulele.com>

PROFILE

Architect, designer, dreamer and visionary, world- traveller, free spirit, and practical mind, Ioanna has worked on several and diverse projects, around various sections of her area of expertise while she speaks fluently Greek, English, Italian, very good Spanish and rather well French.

Professionally active as a freelance architect as well as a designer, she is focusing on three main areas. From building projects for major architecture firms and residential-commercial space design to production design and art direction for demanding TV shows and commercials, Ioanna is a restless soul, literally and professionally speaking.

Experienced in all stages of project design and management, from conceptual development and creative design, producing to operational design, scheduling, budgeting, on-site supervision and the overall successful completion of the projects handled.

She has created numerous small and large-scale designs by applying the industrial design principles, the various construction techniques, and the materials technology.

Additional projects include an assortment of international live events such as music concerts, fashion shows, street events and corporate retreats.

EDUCATION

Design School, Department of Product and Systems DesignEngineering | University of Aegean

Syros, GREECE, 10/2006 - 06/2008

MSc Degree in Design of Interactive and Industrial Products &
Systems

Architecture | National Technical University of Athens (NTUA)

Athens, GREECE, 02/2000 - 06/2004

Integrated Master in Architecture

Geography & History | University of Barcelona (UB)

Barcelona, SPAIN, 01/2002 - 04/2003

Educational program in Urbanism and Urban Anthropology

Architecture | University of Rome "La Sapienza"

Rome, ITALY, 09/1995 - 06/1999

1st cycle Degree "Biennio"

History of Arts | Institute "Leonardo Da Vinci"

Florence, ITALY, 06/1995 - 09/1995

LANGUAGES

- **Greek** Native
- **Spanish** Very Good
- **Italian** Fluent
- **French** Good
- **English** Fluent